Wartburg College Student Senate

October 13th, 2016 11:30 am WBC 214 Buckmaster



- Roll Call/Attendance
 If you had to choose your last meal, what would it be?
 Joke Q: What do you call a snobbish criminal going down the stairs?
 A: A condescending con descending.
- 2. Guest Speaker: N/A
- Devotion: Senator Jaeschke "How to not get sick", a poem by Sandy Plattview Devotion next week: Senator Singleton
- 4. Approval of Last Weeks Minutes: 10/6 Minutes Stand approved
- 5. <u>New Business</u>
 - a. Resolution #5- Supplemental Request, Robby Newell, WCCB

Treasurer Jobes-Ryan: This is the basic template for a supplemental request. The person will provide information about themselves and their event along with an itemized list and reasons why they need this funding. We will meet with them at our BRC meeting and come back next week with our recommendation.

- b. Resolution #6- Supplemental Request, Tayler Gottschalk, NSTA
- c. Resolution #7- Supplemental Request, Colin Jacobs, Wartburg College Democrats

Vice President Creed: If there are no questions these will be moved on to committees for one week.

- 6. <u>Old Business</u> N/A
- 7. Dr. Kittle/Dr. Nolan Reports

- 8. President's Report......Tyler Vogel Thank you for all getting in the spirit of homecoming! Cindy Carlson was the executive assistant to the president and lost a long battle with cancer recently. She did a marvelous job organizing the president's schedule and doing so much for Senate and other organizations. I have a card for her family and I invite everyone to sign it. Her visitation is at Kaiser-Corson funeral Home in Waverly on Sunday from 3-7pm and service on Monday at 11am in the Wartburg Chapel. Board of Regents are here and homecoming is a great time to meet people. They usually join Senate but were unable to this year. They may join us in our next meeting. We are going to crush Simpson! Go Knights!
- 8. Treasurer's Report.....Seth Jobes-Ryan We are going to go ahead with the lapel pin idea, thank you Senator Jacobs. We are going to keep going forward with the polos and should have them here the latest by next month.
- Recorder's Report.....Ashlee Henderson 33 senators have sent their emails as of Wednesday night. Know that if you don't get a chance to send your emails out before Monday night, don't worry about addressing that to your constituents. Hall Councils and committees; make sure to send me attendance records and times of your meetings.
- 10. Academic Ombudsperson's Report.....Benjamin Pollack I met with Educational Policy committee, they are offering a Field Ecology of Iowa class this 2017 May term. Contact Dr. Ventullo if interested. If you are also interested in dealing with educational policies at Wartburg, contact me, Tyler, or Hannah. We do need another student on the committee. We meet Tuesdays 3-4pm. On this day in 1792 the cornerstone of US Executive Branch was laid.
- 11. Administrative Ombudsperson's Report.....Emily Laudner Maintenance request forms are available on the front page of the info center online. You don't even have to log in. The glitches should be fixed form last year. You can choose your building, floor, room, and explain your issue. Make sure to take a picture of any damage. You should get a confirmation email. You can also check on the status of your request. If it is really an emergency, then call the physical plant or security as soon as possible.
- 12. Executive Assistant for Diversity's Report.....Naomi Alene Winter term diversity newsletter still has available spots. Let me know. We are having our meetings Sundays at 4pm in Hub conference room.

13.	Vice-President's Report	Hannah Creed
	Happy Homecoming!	
	Senator Brannaman: The parade is this Saturday, hopefully it doesn'	t rain. I have a

sign up sheet to get a rough estimate of who can attend and help out. We will decorate at 7:45am outside the maintenance building across form the W.

Vice President Creed: It is required to be there on the float.

Senator Brannaman: Our theme is Outfly so dress in theme!

Senator Pfab: If we can't be there who do we ask?

Senator Brannaman: Email Ashlee and the Senate account.

Senator Isvik: What we don't have island wear?

Vice President Creed: Then you can just wear Wartburg apparel.

Senator Brannaman: Homecoming committee is providing some candy.

Senator Buckwalter: They are giving a big-ish amount of candy and you can buy more if you want.

President Vogel: This is a required event, just let Ashlee know if you can't come. **PR Director Dolphin**: You will need to dress up for Outfly so get clothes for both. **Senator Brannaman:** Should be an easy process.

Vice President Creed: The exec team will have a booth at Renfair. We will be giving out things like lanyards, selling old Outfly shirts, and will be accepting coats and canned donations that will go to Big Brothers Big Sisters in Waterloo, please encourage family and friends to donate!

Senator Milius: Was this announcement sent out to alumni?

Vice President Creed: Yes, through Knightlink. If you don't sign up for an Outfly time I will sign up and you will be expected to be there. Sign up for sand volleyball and the Amazing Race. If you have any questions about Outfly let me know. Big thank you to Outfly committee!!

President Vogel: We should be having a Snapchat geofilter for Outfly. Will be like the back of the shirt design. Thank you to PR Director Dolphin.

14. Committee Reports

Senator Keller: Pac will be tabling Monday and Thursday for voter registration. We will have an early voting day on campus in the lyceum on the 25th. **Senator Guertler:** SRC is tabling tonight for student appreciation.

- 15. Liaison Reports
- 16. Student Issues

Academic Ombudsperson Laudner: Be sure to show your constituents how to get to the online maintenance reports.

Senator Jaeschke: Remind your constituents about the new class from Ben's report.

17. Open Senate/Reminders

Arda: I-Club will be at Ren faire selling food from many diverse countries. **Senator Singleton:** There are lots of music ensembles this weekend, be sure to go out and support!

Jeanie: BSU will be selling t-shirts at Ren fair for \$12 in a variety of sizes. We will also have walking tacos.

Senator Thompson: Kastle Kapers is tonight at 8 and tomorrow at 9. The pep rally is tonight after Kastle Kapers.

Senator Buckwalter: There will be a student section by the Wartburg sign with prizes so tell your friends!

Senator Jacobs: I encourage people to sign up for sand volleyball when does outfly happen. It is open to faculty. Go men's tennis!

Senator Gheysens: ETK is having comedian Eric O' Shea after Kastle Kapers on Friday.

Senator Hernandez: Oktoberfest is this Saturday. It's held from 4-6:30. There is a student line, registered (fast pass) and unregistered line. All you can eat/drink. Also it's taking place of the Mensa that night

Senator McMichael: How do you sign up for Outfly events?

Senator Jacobs: Outside the hub and the Facebook page.

President Vogel: We can send that out too so you can share it with other organizations. Thank you Abram and Emily for tabling for national moment of frustration day and student appreciation. Be sure to contact SRC with any student appreciation idea.

Senator Jaeschke: When do we get our bulletin board stuff?

Administrative Ombudsperson Laudner: I will have them done soon.

Vice President Creed: We can start senator teams for the amazing race and sand volleyball. I am the editor of The Castle and the are accepting submission of writings, poetry, graphic design or art, and more. Send those submissions to <u>Castle@wartburg.edu</u> by November 1st. If you have any other questions, contact me!

18. Adjournment

Vice President Creed: Motion to adjourn Second: Senator French Meeting adjourned 12:07pm